Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, September 11", 2023
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi 54730

e e

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda

a.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — August 28™ 2023

b. Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—August 28", 2023 to September 10", 2023

c.
d.

e.

f.

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- August 28™ 2023 to September 10", 2023

Training Request — REVISED DATES
i. Brett Sajdera — Basic General Wastewater on-line — October 16-20, 2023
i. Brett Sajdera — Ground Water Supply & Distribution — Classes CVTC-Chippewa Falls—
September 26-28, 2023, October 3-5, 2023, 2023 with October 9, 2023 as a refresher
Facility Rental - none
Licenses - none

7. Consideration ltems

a.
b.

c.
d.

East View Development — Xcel Electric Extension to service Lots 8-12 plus future- $3,000
Street Patch Estimates — Review and Possible Action
i. West Railroad Ave.
Proclamation National Rail Safety Week-September 18-24, 2023
Rescue Squad 2024 Preliminary Budget Review -Discuss Colfax Rescue Annual Meeting Results-
Packets available at meeting

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a.
b.
c.

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by 2:00

Police Department-August
Colfax Rescue Squad Report-August

Thank You from Colfax FFA Alumni

p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the

above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting —August 28", 2023
On August 28™, 2023, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi at 7:00 p.m. Members
present: Trustees Burcham, Stene, Best and Prince. Excused: Trustees Davis, Jenson and Rud. Others present included
Library Director Bragg-Hurlburt, Sheila Riemer, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann
and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments - none
Communications by the Village President — none

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes —August 14*", 2023
Review Statement of Bills — August 14", 2023 to August 27, 2023
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — August 14, 2023 to August 27", 2023
Training Request

e Brett Sajdera-Basic General Wastewater on-line — September 16— 20, 2023

e Brett Sajdera- Ground Water Supply & Distribution on-line-Classes — October 13 to 15, 2023 and October 20-

23, 2023 with November 3, 2023 as a Refresher

Facility Rental — none
Licenses

e Operator’s License-Maia Velasquez — Synergy-August 28", 2023 to June 30, 2024

e Operator’s License-Madelyn Shea — Synergy-August 28", 2023 to June 30, 2024

e Chicken License-Brittney Schotter — 203 King Loaf Ct. — June 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 and July 1, 2023 to June

30, 2024

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to approve the Consent Agenda items which
include the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 14th, 2023, Regular and Solid Waste & Recycling Statement of
Bills for August 14%™, 2023 to August 27", 2023, Training for Brett Sajdera -Basic General Wastewater September 16-20,
2023 & Ground Water Supply & Distribution October 13-15, 2023 & October 20-23, 2023 with November 3, 2023
refresher, Facility Rental —none, Operator’s Licenses for Maia Velasquez and Madelyn Shea for Synergy from August
28™ 2023 to June 30, 2024 and Chicken License for Brittney Schotter from June 1%, 2023 to June 30, 2023 and July 1,
2023 to June 30, 2024. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Letter of Support — Elevator Project — At the August 14", 2023 Board meeting Bragg-Hurlburt asked the Board to
consider a Letter of Support for the Elevator Project as they move forward and continue fund raising and applying for
grants. It is helpful for the donors to know that the municipality is in support of the project. Resolution 2023-15
Resolution of Support for the Elevator Project by the Village President and the Members of the Board with the
modification to the text in the last Whereas, the Village of Colfax understands that any financial commitment would be
reviewed at a later time. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve Resolution
2023-15- Resolution of Support for the Elevator Project. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Best, Stene and Prince. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Street Patch Estimates — Review and Possible action— Niggemann explained that Bates received estimates upon the
Boards request for street patches for East Railroad & Fairview, East Railroad and Cty. Hwy M, Amble & High St., Bus
Garage and West Railroad Ave. The Senn estimate for West Railroad had a statement indicating that the Village of
Colfax would deliver all base-coarse, install and compact to proper grade. The Village does not have the equipment to
do this, so the estimate will need to be modified. Bates will contact Senn Blacktop for an updated estimate on West
Railroad Ave. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to approve the estimates from
Senn Blacktop for East Railroad & Fairview $5,225.60, East Railroad & Cty. Hwy M $10,380, Amble & High $6,667.25 and
the Bus Garage $7,794.00 to total $24,882.85 with financing from the Street Maintenance and/or the Street
Maintenance Fund Balance. Voting For: Trustees Best, Stene, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.



Rescue Squad 2024 Preliminary Budget Review — No action until after Colfax Rescue Annual Meeting-Niggemann
walked the Board through Knutson’s notes regarding the four budget scenarios. Option A reflects the budget with
budgeting a 2% pay rate increase for the current three 30-hour staffed positions. Option B reflects the budget
containing four 40-hour positions with the 2% increase vs. three 30-hour position. Option C reflects the original three
30-hour positions with a $2.00 per hour raise as well as the casual part-time. Option D reflects the four 40-hour
employees vs. three 30-hour position with a $2.00 per hour raise. The budget scenarios are for the Board review as it
will be discussed at the Ambulance Annual meeting on Wednesday, August 30, 2023 and will be brought back to the
Board at a later date. No action required at this time.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 p.m.
A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

—_——— s, — e ——
August 28th, 2023, Regular Board Minutes Page 2



9/08/2023

8:54 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 8/28/2023 From Account:
Thru: 9/10/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

MWG 9/01/2023 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 1,105.53
RAM 9/10/2023 RAM SOFTWARE 257.50
XCEL 8/30/2023 XCEL ENERGY 4,968.14
79133 8/31/2023 24-7 TELCOM 224.95
79134 8/31/2023 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 127.24
79135 8/31/2023 AT&T MOBILITY 492.49
79136 8/31/2023 AYRES ASSOCIATES 3,975.00
79137 8/31/2023 CAPITAL ONE 182.61
79138 8/31/2023 CEDAR CORPORATION 4,017.83
79139 8/31/2023 CENTURY LINK 126.96
79140 8/31/2023 CITY OF MENOMONIE INTERCEPT 250.00
79141 8/31/2023 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 3,989.20
79142 8/31/2023 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,439.95
79143 8/31/2023 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 110.64
79144 8/31/2023 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 20.05
79145 8/31/2023 JOLENE ALBRICHT 45.06
79146 8/31/2023 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 5398.42
79147 8/31/2023 PITNEY BOWES INC 91.29
79148 8/31/2023 SCHILLING SUPPLY 254.61
79149 8/31/2023 STAGE DOOR UNLOCKED, LLC 60.00
79150 8/31/2023 TIMBER TECHNOLOGIES 17,216.81
79151 8/31/2023 TOWN OF COLFAX 645.49
AFLAC 8/30/2023 AFLAC 92.79
EFTPS 8/31/2023 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,063.98
WIDOR 8/29/2023 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,986.19
WIETF 9/05/2023 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 9,777.27
CHARTER 8/28/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 157.97
CHARTER 8/29/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 545.59
CHARTER 8/29/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 545.46
WIDCOMP 8/31/2023 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 260.00
COMPLIFE 9/01/2023 COMPANION LIFE INSURANCE 1,086.79
EXEMPLAR 9/01/2023 EXEMPLAR HEALTH BENEFITS 8,361.95
CHARTER REV 8/29/2023 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS -545.59



9/08/2023 8:54 AM Reprint

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 8/28/2023 From Account:
Thru: 9/10/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
Grand Total 72,473.17



9/08/2023

8:54 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 8/28/2023 From Account:
Thru: 9/10/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1290 8/31/2023 AT&T MOBILITY 42.60
1291 8/31/2023 C & S ENTERPRISES OF ELK MOUND 460.00
1292 8/31/2023 ROCK OIL REFINING, INC 45.00
1293 8/31/2023 SYLVESTER CUSTOM GRINDING, INC 6,665.48
1294 8/31/2023 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 154.02
Grand Total 7,367.10



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name ENH' Sﬁ'\d era Position Lqémrer

Date S-34-33 Department___ o b; c \;ﬁ o r_kéos s
O - Estimated Costs 370 rof ays
Date(s) of rneeting{ a ’ ’(9 ’) 0- A3 Employee s / éoj}equired to attend (circle one)

&qsic_ Coeaeral wWasde wuater
4o write o\oem-(v“ Fest

Name of Requested meeting:
How will this improve your ability to perform your job? C‘asse_s
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, efc.) one

How will you share what you have learned with others?. t\l/,A

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form —

RH‘\ [ I
Expense Estimate: Requested lApproved —  8l24[2.5
Tuition / Registration $ 00 *Are others attending this meeting names are
3o listed above (If yes, list names)
Mileage / Airfare Nonc
Lodging ”Gn e
*Woukﬂ( like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
es
Total H 290"
Time Request: Requested Approved
Number of days absent: £
From Work Setting
Vacation Uo
Paid Conference Time X~ Yes
Absent Without Pay (own time) N
Other
L

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Xmﬁ Lk 2 24-23

Supervisor Date




Wastewater Class Registration Form_(also available on-line, www.wastewatertrainingsolutions.com)

‘Send registration and check to:
Wastewater Training Solutions
$7304 Gardner Road -
Viroqua. W1 54665

Name (s) .B/"{# &,‘d{r&

Address_ N1OWi5  Cty Re 1

Colfoe T 54730

Ponds, Lagoons and Natural

Systems

L

January 17 & 18,2023

Disinfection

| February 1 & 2.2023

Basic General Wastewater

February 6 - 10, 2023

Phosphorus Removal

February 15 & 16.
2023

Collection System

March 8 & 9. 2023

Advanced Wastewater

March 14,15 & 16,
2023

Solids Separation

March 21 & 22. 2023

Biological Treatment —
Suspended Growth

April 12 & 13,2023

Phone WS- 4977- 0347

e-mail bfsa{)dérr_i: @,iji/ o
.Cﬂ']-as’-ks’ Name 3&9i£ Geneved VU@SWW
Class date(s) O&+ 1 oo QO! QO;j:}

Tuition: 1-day class = $85, 2-day class =
$165, 3-day class = $250
5-day Basic General Wastewater class = S;B’ZO

Basic General Wastewater

April 17-21, 2023

Basic General Wastewater

July 10 —14.2023

Lab

GJ

Biosolids/Sludge

September 6 & 7, 202
September 12 & 13,
2023

Biological Treatment -
Attached Growth

Sept. 19 & 20, 2023

Basic General Wastewater

October 16 — 20, 2023

Advanced Wastewater

October 24, 25 & 26,
2025

Collection System

November 8 & 9. 2023

Phosphorus Removal

November 14 & 15,
2023

Note:

If you have never
used Zoom. we can
do a practice
meeting before
class. Itis bestif
you have a
computer with a
microphone and a
camera (most
laptops have these)
and an internet
connection. Some
people have taken
the class on their
cell phone. The
app 1s free and
easy to download.




Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

ame& (e jfj( Sq Cl €rx Position La [:x:rer

Date_ 8-24-33 _Department Joklic Works
Revised Tkecs -Zl 27, 25, 193 "Egtimated Costs
Date(s) of meeting }9‘1314451}—)&3% Employee s Iéot)required to attend (circle one)

-9 + Ned-—s is 4he vedreshern 4.‘(’ 1
Name of Requested meeting: Co round water 5‘,??‘7 A+ D-‘ :,_;,;bu-(-.-o,\ Certi Aication,

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? CJG\SS do weide werder Opel"ﬁ“’df -}eﬁ.

What alternatives are there to attending, this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) one

How will you share what you.have learned with others?. N / A

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

— .
Expense Estimate: Requested [ Approved J §l2tLlz>
Tuition / Registration $ 70 *Are others aﬁen@?ﬁ?ﬁfs:ﬁeeting names are
Heg — listed above (If yes, list names)
Mileage / Airfare Ncne
Lodging None
*Would Ii\I;e the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
€5
Total s8>
Time Request: Requested Approved
Number of days absent: T
From Work Setting
Vacation Ne
Paid Conference Time X - Nes
Absent Without Pay (own time) No
Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Powd D= 8- 34-23

Supervisor Date




WISCONSIN WATER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION TRAINING COURSES

Home > Academics > Continuing Education > Certification and Licensure > Water/Wastewater Courses and Certification
> Wisconsin Water Operator Certification Training Courses

General Information: Contact Ryan St. John at rstjchn@morainepark.edu or 920-924-3418
Register for Courses: 800-472-4554 or 920-924-3207, TTY/VP: Use Relay/VRS

Registration ends at 4:30 p.m. on the Friday prior to course start date.

August 2023 — December 2023

*Note: there may be an additional $6.00 fee for Student Accident Insurance if this is your first course f i
the current semester. Fees are approximate; when registering for courses, accurate fees will be given.

ojulIsanbayg

CRN/Course Date Course Title Location Room Credits
Number/Cost Number/Time Available
CRN 21669 August 22 Dfétribution Virtual via 8:30 a.m.— 12 CECs
527-137 and 23, ,,,"‘/Certiﬁcation live 3:30 p.m. Water Only
$163.85* 2023 Microsoft and
Teams 1
session Associate
Degree
Credit
CRN 21670 August 29 Iro\n‘,\ZeoIite, Virtual via 8:30 a.m.- 12 CECs
527-117 and 30, ar;dx \ live 3:30 p.m. Water Only
$163.85% - 2023 voc Microsoft and
Certification Teams 1
" session Associate



Degree

session

Credit
CRN 21673 September Groundwater Cambria Spring Room 36 CECs
527-133 i‘x\ 5,6,7,2023 Suppiy and Hotel 8:30 a.m.— Water Only
$487.05* September Distribution 5045 3:30 p.m. and
) 12,13, 14, Certification Eastpark 3
2023 Blvd Associate
and Madison Degree
Credits
September Review Virtual via 8:30 a.m.-
18,2023 live 3:30 p.m.
Microsoft
Teams
session
B
CRN 21671 / September Surface MPTC T117 18 CECs 2
527-1 32;/ 19, 20, 21, Water 2151 N. 8:30 a.m.- Water Only‘%
$169.85* 2023 \ Certification Main 3:30 p.m. and g“
Street 1
West Bend Associate
Degree
S Credit
= T~
=
CRN 21674 ‘\September Groundwater CVTC Room 117 36 CECs
527-133 26,27, 28, Supply and 770 8:30 a.m.— Water Only
$487.05* | 2023 Distribution  Scheidler 3:30 p.m. and
October 3, Certification Road 3
4,5,2023 Chippewa Associate
and Falls Degree
Credits
October 9, Review Virtual via 8:30 a.m.-
2023 live 3:30 p.m.
Microsoft
Teams




Deputy Clerk Treasurer

From: Werlein, Travis A <Travis.A.Werlein@xcelenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:59 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Cc: 'Randy Bates'; 'Deputy Clerk Treasurer'; Hudson, Jennifer J
Subject: RE: 202 and 204 Dunn Street Colfax

Attachments: DUNN STREET OVERVIEW ON CSM.pdf

Hi Lynn,

For Jason’s properties at 202 and 204 Dunn Street, I've listed the quotes below.

o Ifonly ONE property is built in 2023, the estimated total for the primary extension to serve the lot is 52,357.36.
e If BOTH properties are built in 2023, the estimated total for the primary extension to serve both lots is $1,357.36.
e The underground electric service to each lot is free as long as it’s below 300ft.

This design also takes into consideration installing electric service to lots 10 and 11 as shown on the attached CSM map
of the property. Just so you’re aware, I’'m on PTO tomorrow (9/8) but will follow up with you Monday morning if you
have any questions before your meeting..

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Travis Werlein

Xcel Energy

Designer

320 Heller Road Menomonie, WI 54751

C: 715-495-3441 P: 715-232-7415 F: 715.232.7440
E: travis.a.werlein@xcelenergy.com

HELPFUL LINKS
Xcel Enerqgy Standard for Electric Installation & Use (Blue Book

BUILDING & REMODELING
Builders Call Line Phone # 800-628-2121

From: Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Werlein, Travis A <Travis.A.Werlein@xcelenergy.com>

Cc: 'Randy Bates' <colfaxdpw @colfaxdpw.com>; 'Deputy Clerk Treasurer' <deputy@villageofcolfaxwi.org>
Subject: 202 and 204 Dunn Street Colfax

You don't often get email from clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL - STOP & THINK before opening links and attachments.

Travis,

Can you please provide the Village of Colfax an estimate for the Xcel extension needed on Dunn St. We are creating our
packet for the Board meeting and need something in writing regarding the price.

Please contact Rand Bates with any questions, 715-308-0891
1



NORIH, RANGZ 11 @Sl
FOUND RAILROAL SPIKE

e by

‘! r:L i
I &
! :
e I
. = 'LLTEAV_':E_ ! 66" WIDE ACLESS £ASEMENT
N - ——_‘_—__1 AS SHOWK ON (S M 4130
m zs.ao'—\ 1
NABZVIGE VWBS00 ¢ N o e
150.00 — i
4 [ e B
| LOT 7 ‘g
il - )
8 16,000 SQ. F lg
g 0.37 ACRES g— o
3t k=P i N D _ .
S et S ~0OUTLOT 3
a2 o —
- METER LOCATIONS FOR LOT 8, 9, 10, & 11 TBD Rl == ; i /S 7-03,%;3 fg,-?;g-
- SERVICE ROUTE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATION |- SRORLENIREE S 1R =
PURPOSES ONLY i i w
.= LOT 8 R g
&2 % 14935 sQ. FT =18 &l = a
alm & 0.34 ACRES _ MR | © '
= l_ = 25" w20 _ o
e —
< SR SR E000 L
I of | § - o '
t N S8
| bl LOT 9 i
Lgz | 33 [ 16,000 SQ. Fi. 200 7| X
' 3 - =L i G
1 b 0.37 ACRES ‘F. L
NTER CUARTER CORNER | o i F.
QTISNRLCNGrLW q;éz 2 FEg e — = =
NORT ANGE T R
FOUND ALLMINUM MONUMENT | caq-sgy mse | J-_-‘?;ru
______ | 3738 SBIEAYW 18500 g i
2 £ | ol
[ Bommavne| i
? b h ™ g
o e as % : "DmslcTA'rfinf\ TVDET;:I-EL:’EUBLIE‘ ™ s # =
NggEe'as's 20ai0t | T 4 e
| = =
i e T VG ey T.m
A R
1 SPAN OF OVERHEAD | . 1 G el ! EXISTING POLE TO BE
ELECTRIC PRIMARY FROM : TR UPGRADED TO A TALLER
POLE MIDBLOCK ON 5TH AVE boar 33l { F—|POLE WITH AN OVERHEAD
| [ | 0 ~._|| TRANSFORMER HUNG ON IT.
-~ JLOT 1 o| TlA SECONDARY PEDESTAL
\ e 20.50¢ Jromit 15| | WILL BE INSTALLED TO
i bt R PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE
| ! ; _Jt0L0Ts 8,9, 10, & 11.
& 1 L E: >
A B o8 5
S | ol b | 2 © o
e \I u,___"I :. 3 ‘_T._‘_ - ~ ;g’
i o
B E R o o
| m: 2 5 . §8O'SE'51W 177,93 1 | ]_s,: X
zl e : —— e . “i
R e L |8 [-ouror 4
'. g - i 8,593 SQ. FT.
i Sl - 0.20 ACRES
| I |
i T LOT 11 s
! B 30,478 sQ. T, P
i ] & 0.70 ACRES =
| "1
. | PPO) [ A 208 {
| | 2 ey T ¢
3 \ L 77,97 - |

SOUTH CUARTER CORMER
10N 158, TOWNSHIP 20

|

|

|
NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST,

FOURD ALUMINUM MONUMENT

NEG4H'0S W 202.77

il ez

0

u"gz;

b ED
S



Street Patches Pavement Cost per| Cost per

LxW Sq Ft Sq Ft|Consulting Senn Sq. ft. Sq. ft.
E. Railroad & Fairview 22'x 97" 2134 1456 $4,152.00| $5,225.60 2.85 245
Railroad & Co. M/East Railroad 320 % 100"+ 3520 3677| $10,488.00| $10,380.00 2.85 2.95
Amble & High 15' x 145" 2175 2900| $8,303.00 $6,667.25 2.86 3.07
Bus Garage 26 % 18' 468 468| $2,780.00 0.00 5.94 5.58
West Railroad Ave. 22' %97 2134 2090| $11,500.00[ $7,794.00 i 5.50 3.65

$37,223.00

$32,676.85




712812023

SHcKiop, ne.

L S . S SN ST =t T oy s ; =t FET=en

hippewa Falls, Wisconsin 54729 - www.sennblacktop.com

) s 12154 40th Avenue = C
GRADE - BASE ¢ ASPHALT PAVING (715) 723-8527 = (800) 310-3300 - Fax: (715) 723-7928 » email@sennblacktop.com
Project #: 20231977 Project Location: W Railroad Ave , Colfax
Village of Coifax - Don
PO Box 417
Colfax, Wl 54730 Mobile 715-505-2224
Email: dlogslett@gmail.com
Specs:
West Railroad Ave - West of Hwy 40 - 22' x 97 2134 sq, £+

Rough grade existing base coarse.

Finish grade, water, and compact.

Deliver and install 3" compacted hot mix asphait in
two lifts (1.5" thick each lift).

delirered, inst d ted at N
rade by ViISde of Colfax. 7 "‘“}f ° $7,794 s
Correct aum

Total: _ $7,794.00

Thank You,
Dean Hause

prop,

Ve propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY FOUR AND 00/100 DOLLARS

ANY ADDED WORK ADDS COST AND BECOMES PART OF THIS CONTRACT AND MUST BE PAID IN FULL WITHIN 15 DAYS.
NOTICE REGARDING ACCOUNT BALANCES 15 DAYS PAST DUE. A service charge of 1% per month will be added to accounts
over 15 days past due. This is an annual percentage rate of 12%. We do not accept Credit Cards.

Senn Blacktop is a Construction Company - NOT a Lending Co.

This contract is not subject to cancellation. | hereby acknowledge receipt and accept
order with all its specifications and lien notice.

Prices quoted are subject to acceptance Owner

within 30 days from date // and/or representative of owner and/or general contractor.
Senn Blacktop = Date

- SEE BACK FOR FULL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS -




Proclamation
National Rail Safety Week

WHEREAS Rail Safety Week is to be held across the U.S. from September 18 to 24, 2023;

WHEREAS, 2,194 rail grade crossing collisions resulted in 803 personal injuries and
were responsible for 274 fatalities in the United States during 2022; and

WHEREAS, 1,208 pedestrian trespassing casualties have occurred in the United States
resulting in 658 pedestrians being killed and another 550 injured while trespassing on
railroad property rights of way during 2022; and

WHEREAS, educating and informing the public about rail safety (reminding the public
that railroad right of ways are private property, enhancing public awareness of the
dangers associated with highway rail grade crossings, ensuring pedestrians and
motorists are looking and listening while near railways, and obeying established traffic
laws) will reduce the number of avoidable fatalities and injuries cause by incidents
involving trains and citizens; and

WHEREAS, the International Association of Chiefs of Police, National Operation
Lifesaver, United States Department of Transportation, and all local, state, county,
and railroad law enforcement officers, first responders, and railroad corporations
commit to partnering together in an effort to educate at a national level all aspects of
railroad safety, to enforce applicable laws in support of National Rail Safety Week;

THEREFORE, |, Jeff Prince, Village President, do hereby attest my full support
proclaiming September 18th to 24th, 2023, National Rail Safety Week and | encourage
all citizens to recognize the importance of rail safety education.

i

JEFS Prince, Village President
Village of Colfax

Attested on September 11, 2023:
Sheila Riemer
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer



WILLIANM ). ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

AUGUST 2023 POLICE REPORT

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
(715) 3624357 FAX

Printed on September 7, 2023

CFS Date/Time

08/02/23 09:17:30
08/02/23 13:01:09
08/02/23 16:15:11
08/02/23 21:24:24
08/03/23 01:45:35
08/03/23 20:58:42
08/04/23 11:25:09
08/04/23 13:36:12
08/04/23 14:54:46
08/05/23 11:00:02
08/06/23 13:55:57
08/06/23 17:00:21
08/06/23 20:32:05
08/08/23 13:26:33
08/08/23 21:28:48
08/09/23 10:37:24
08/10/23 10:04:40
08/10/23 15:37:57
08/10/23 18:44:34
08/11/23 11:00:03
08/11/23 16:22:10
08/11/23 21:15:22
08/12/23 14:57:33
08/12/23 22:37:26
08/12/23 22:56:51
08/13/23 20:23:51
08/13/23 21:32:10
08/14/23 12:44:10
08/14/23 18:58:18
08/15/23 18:47:04
08/15/23 20:20:08
08/16/23 09:55:55
08/16/23 11:09:51
08/16/23 17:36:26
08/16/23 20:36:55
08/16/23 20:37:23
08/16/23 21:04:14
08/16/23 21:51:00
08/16/23 23:19:16
08/17/23 00:41:52

P.0. BOX 417, 613 WAIN ST.
COLFAX, Wi 34730

Description Primary Units Incident Report #
SUSPICION 212
ESCORT 501
DISORDERLY 508, 207
TRAFFIC STOP 508

508
EMERGENCY CXMD8
SUSPICION 501
CRIMESTOPPERS 501
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION 205
BURNING
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL 508
MOTORIST ASSIST - 508
FRAUD/ FORGERY/ 501. 132 C23-00062
ALARM
CIVIL COMPLAINTS 501
CHECK WELFARE ON 215, 501, CXMD8
REFERRAL FOR 501
DOMESTIC DISPUTE 225,508
TRAFFIC STOP 216 D23-01343
MISCELLANEOUS -
MOTORIST ASSIST - 219, 508
EMERGENCY CXMD8
TRAFFIC STOP 508
MENTAL CASE 508
CRIMESTOPPERS 501
STRUCTURE FIRE CF1, 222, CXMD8 D23-01365
CHECK WELFARE ON 501, 221
TRAFFIC STOP 508
CHECK WELFARE ON 508
WARRANT ATTEMPTS 224,508 C23-00063
WARRANT ATTEMPTS 501
EMERGENCY CXMD8
TRAFFIC STOP 508

508

508
TRAFFIC STOP 508
TRAFFIC STOP 508
TRAFFIC STOP 508
TRAFFIC STOP 508

Page 1 of 3



CFS Date/Time

08/17/23 20:45:48
08/17/23 21:06:33
08/17/23 22:21:30
08/17/23 22:45:55
08/18/23 11:11:13
08/18/23 12:50:56
08/18/23 18:47:15
08/20/23 14:18:05
08/21/23 22:56:09
08/22/23 16:16:46
08/22/23 16:31:34
08/22/23 17:10:22
08/22/23 18:21:02
08/22/23 19:02:37
08/22/23 20:05:47
08/22/23 20:25:38
08/22/23 20:55:44
08/22/23 21:31:09
08/23/23 13:16:08
08/23/23 14:03:10
08/23/23 16:52:05
08/23/23 17:30.06
08/23/23 17:51:04
08/23/23 18:23:28
08/23/23 18:45:32
08/23/23 19:59:29
08/23/23 21:54:47
08/23/23 23:18:47
08/24/23 09:19:53
08/24/23 16:31:15
08/24/23 17:20:44
08/25/23 09:52:52
08/25/23 14:45:29
08/25/23 19:26:51
08/25/23 21:14:54
08/25/23 21:59:08
08/25/23 22:34:31
08/25/23 23:26:02
08/26/23 00:09:16
08/26/23 17:27:14
08/26/23 18:55:02
08/26/23 20:16:20
08/26/23 20:48:59
08/26/23 20:56:01
08/26/23 21:06:11
08/27/23 01:02:13
08/27/23 15:22:00

Description

TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
JUVENILE
PROPERTY

PUBLIC RELATIONS
MENTAL CASE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRESPASSING
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
DISORDERLY
TRAFFIC STOP
ATV /UTV

TRAFFIC STOP *
TRAFFIC STOP

owl

DOMESTIC DISPUTE
TRAFFIC RELATED
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
BUSINESS CHECKS,
BUSINESS CHECKS,
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
ESCORT
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC RELATED
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP

Primary Units

508

508

508

508

501

501
CXMD8
221

508

508
CXMD8, 508
505

508

505

505

505

505

505
225, 501
225, 501
506

506

506

506

506

506

506

506

209

506
506, 228
205

205
CXMD8, 508
508

508
508, 228
508

508

508
CXMDS8
508
508
508
508
CXMD7
505

Incident Report #

C23-00064

C23-00065




CFS Date/Time

08/27/23 15:52:51
08/27/23 16:14:06
08/27/23 16:26:45
08/27/23 17:51:53
08/27/23 18:34:03
08/27/23 21:49:24
08/28/23 09:42:30
08/28/23 13.07:37
08/29/23 10:37:35
08/29/23 15:25:09
08/29/23 15:44:40
08/29/23 15:58:57
08/29/23 16:54:17
08/29/23 18:52:11
08/29/23 19:33:00
08/30/23 12:54:35
08/30/23 14:36:15
08/30/23 17:17:39
08/30/23 17:28:29
08/30/23 18:25:50
08/30/23 19:02:47
08/30/23 19:28:50
08/30/23 19:40:31
08/30/23 20:59:16
08/30/23 21:15:37
08/31/23 09:16:24

Total Records: 113

Description

TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP

DOMESTIC DISPUTE

SUSPICION
ESCORT
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP

PARKING ORDINANCE

TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
VIOLATE COURT
TRAFFIC STOP

PARKING ORDINANCE

Primary Units

505
505
505
505
505
505
501
225, 501
501
505
505
505
505
505
505
505
217, 505
505
505
505
505
505
505
505, 207
207, 505
501

\

Incident Report #

C23-00066

D23-01471

Page 3 of 3



AUGUST 2023 COLFAX RESCUE REPORT

MUNICIPALITIES RESPONDED TO AUG 23

MAYO MENOM

| Ty

= VIL EM

3 5% 22.0%

TSC

11 9%

orc Tev

TcoL

€.3% VCOoL
22.0%

RECEIVING FACLITIES AUG 23

MARSH RL FOOTBALL

3 4% 9%

ME

7% FIRE

STDBY e )

MAYO MENO

REFUSED
3E%

HSHS SHH ’

RN

BALDWIN

1 7%

MAYO BLOOM CANCELLED

3 U S 8%

MARSH EC

3.49%,

59 CALLS FOR SERVICE IN AUGUST

MAYO EAU CLAIRE

23 7%



Total Cash By Posting Date

Calculated based on recieved EOP/EOB's. This graph shows the total payments received each month These numbers are
calculated by using the date of receipt indicated on the explanation of payment received with each insurance payment.
Payments each month include payments from claims submitted in previous months.

B Amount..

Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jur 2023 Aug 2023 Sep 2023

Primary Payer Breakdown

B commercial [l Medicare [l Patient [l Medicaid

60

Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jui 2023 Aug 2023

Service Level Breakdown
This graph shows the total number of trips broken down by CMS Level
T BASIC LIFE SUPPORT EMERGENCY [ ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT EMERGENCY NON RESIDENT [l PTREFUSAL Bl ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT 1 EMERGENCY RESIDENT Il BASIC LIFE SUPPORT NON RESIDENT

T 8ASIC LIFE SUPPORT - LF [ UNLISTED AMBULANCE SERVICE
40 — -

30

20

Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun2023 Jul 2023 Aug 2023



Billed vs Received

This graph, based on Date of Service reflects amounts billed
vs cash received

Il Biling. [ Billing

60K _— —_ - e
$47 52K $50 47K 544 37K $46.12K
40K
20K
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jui 2023 Aug 2023
Total Mileage
) This graph, based on Date of Service reflects the total
Hl Mileage mileage reported by month
600
505.4
400
200
o
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug 2023
Total Trips

You can expand your view by changing the
Based on Date of Service Selected Above dates above

*These numbers are accruate at the time of
report generation and are not reattime.*

Il Trips Created by Month

8 —

Created @

59

20

*The % Difference is based on the timeframe prior to the date
selected

Jan 2023 Mar 2023 May 2023 Jul 2023 Sep 2023
Feb 2023 Apr 2023 Jun 2023 Aug 2023



PCR Status Break Down

Approved Non-Billable Not Submitted Not Approved Admin - Unlock Flagged

36 21 0 1 1 0

Service Level Break Down

BLSEmarg 1 hon Res BLS. Emergency BLS Non Emery ALS Emery ' NONRES Py Refusal
0 22 1 0 2
N~ & NA

@ BASIC LIFE SUPPORT
EMERGENCY

@ ADVANCED LIFE
SUPPORT EMERGENCY
NON RESIDENT

@ PTREFUSAL

@ ADVANCED LIFE
SUPPORT 1
EMERGENCY RESIDENT

@ BASIC LIFE SUFPORT
NON RESIDENT

@ BASIC LIFE SUPPORT
NONEMERGENCY

@ ADYANCED LIFE
SUPPORT
NONEMERGENCY

@ UNLISTED AMBULANCE
SERVICE

Grand total 32 35875.32

Total Cash Received ) .
You can expand your view by changing the

dates above

Il Amount
206 ——— _——

Amount Paid

16,388.89

Feb 2023 Apr 2023 Jun 2023 Aug 2023
Mar 2023 May 2023 Jul 2023 Sep 2023



Breakdown

Record Count Ave Payment Medicare Commercial Medicaid Patient
41 399.7 9.2K 11.2K No data No data
Primary Payor Mix Average Payment by Payor

VA FEE BASIS PROGRAM PYMT 2,040 05
BCBS WISCONSIN PYMT 1,037 21

MEDICA HEALTH PLAN S PYMT 807 54

MEDICARE PYMT 626 35

@ Commercial COM ELECTRONIC PYMT 569 15

: :'e;"c?'e MDC ELECTRONIC PYMT 52127
atient ——

UNITED REALTHCARE CO PYMT 5041
ALLSTATE AUTO INSURA PYMT - 3_89
GROUP HEALTH COOPERA ;YMT ;71 51
STATE FARM lr:SURANCE PYMT - 166 64
1-10/14 < >
2023 Fleet
Summary
Monthly
Beginning Ending 2023 Gallons Pump Maintenance Cost Engine
Miles Miles Miles fuel Cost Cost per Mile Hours
M7 99972.2 102123 2150.8 216.79 $887.30 $3,402.34 $1.99 64
M8 76374  84903.1 8529.1 4216.54 $4,056.22 $224.00 $0.50 307
Total 10679.9 4433.33 $4,943.52 $3,626.34 $0.80 371
CRS NOTES:

CRS ANNUAL MEETING WAS HELD WITH THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND,
TOWN OF GRANT, TOWN OF OTTER CREEK REPRESENTED

NEXT TUESDAY | WILL SEND OUT THE RECOMMENDATIONS AND COPY OF THE ANNUAL
REPORT

HSHS SYSTEM SHOWS WHY WE TAKE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM SECURITY SERIOUSLY. THEY
HAVE SUFFERED A CYBER ATTACK AFFECTING, PHONES, EMAILS, AND OTHER SYSTEMS.
THEY HAVE BEEN ON PATIENT AMBULANCE DIVERT FOR ALMOST 2 WEEKS.

THIS AFFECTED ALL THEIR HOSPITALS AND CLINICS.

UPDATE ON OUR NEW AMBULANCE CHASSIS IT HAS CROSSED THE BORDER FROM MEXICO
HEADED TO CANADA. 7 MONTHS AHEAD OF SCHEDULE.






